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December 22, 2006

Dear Tim,

RE: Modification Proposal 0128 (Urgent) - Amendment to Entry Capacity
Baselines

E.ON UK supports this Modification Proposal.

We wish to highlight our disappointment, however, that this issue was not
recognised and acted upon earlier, which would have avoided uncertainty, when it
was clear that there would be a problem with the February and March auctions.

If you have any questions or queries regarding this response, please do not hesitate
to contact me on 02476 181421.

Yours sincerely

Richard Fairholme (by email)
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